
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:24 PM 
 
To: tallon@cityandstateny.com; sfarbman@cityandstateny.com; 

jlentz@cityandstateny.com; rsomers@cityandstateny.com; 
badler@cityandstateny.com; rlewis@cityandstateny.com; 
jcoltin@cityandstateny.com; harrysiegel@gmail.com; 
ross.barkan@gmail.com; mfrench@politico.com 

 
Subject: Behind-the-Scenes:  NYS Compensation Committee –  
 today's 2:30 pm meeting  
 
Attachments: 12-6-18-ltr-to-heastie-with-exhibits-compressed.pdf 
 
Following up on my EVIDENCE-supported testimony before the NYS Compensation Committee at its 
November 30th hearing – unreported by ALL media – attached is my written demand to Assembly 
Speaker Heastie that he substantiate his own testimony, WITH EVIDENCE – which I sent simultaneously 
to him and the Committee by the below e-mail.  CJA’s webpage on which it is posted, from which all the 
EVIDENCE is accessible, is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-
legislature/hhh-compensation-committee/12-6-18-ltr-to-heastie.htm 
 
I am available to be interviewed and to answer questions. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:11 PM 
 
To: 'speaker@nyassembly.gov' <speaker@nyassembly.gov>; 'Carl Heastie' <cehbronx@gmail.com> 
 
Cc: 'Compensation Committee' <compensation.committee2018@gmail.com>; 'pretloJ@nyassembly.gov' 
<pretloJ@nyassembly.gov>; 'garyp@legislator.com' <garyp@legislator.com> 
 
Subject: Demand that You Substantiate Your Nov. 30, 2018 Testimony before the NYS Compensation 
Committee with EVIDENCE -- as You Furnished NONE 
 
TO:  ASSEMBLY SPEAKER HEASTIE 
 
Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above-entitled letter to you of today’s date – to 
which the NYS Compensation Committee and Assemblyman Pretlow are indicated recipients. 
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CJA’s webpage on which the letter is posted, with the referred-to substantiating EVIDENCE, is here: 
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/hhh-compensation-
committee/12-6-18-ltr-to-heastie.htm. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
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